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Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning)

From: Cher Melendez (Tax Assessors)
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 10:47 PM
To: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning)
Subject: RE: Tentative Planning Agenda for November 4, 2024

6539 Ransom Free Road | Use Subject to County Commission Approval | on a 19.78± acre tract located on the southwest side of
Ransom Free Road at its intersection with Thompson Road | Zoned AR IV, Tax Parcel 12014 000023 | Proposed Use: Agri
entertainment venue | ** Commission District 3 | Patrick & Lorraine Cash, applicant

The above is under a current conservation covenant established in 2015 and will expire 12 31 2024.

Blessings, 
Cher Melendez
Specialized Assessment Manager 
Hall County Tax Assessor Office 
770.531.6752 T

cmelendez@hallcounty.org

From: Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 12:42 PM
To: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org>; Bill Nash (CDI: Public Works) <bnash@hallcounty.org>; Bill
Schmid <weschmid@rochester assoc.com>; Brandi Smith (CDI: Business License) <bsmith@hallcounty.org>; Brent
Holloway (Parks and Leisure) <bholloway@hallcounty.org>; Bryan Cash (Fire Services) <bcash@hallcounty.org>; Chad
Harper (Environmental Health) <charper@hallcounty.org>; Cher Melendez (Tax Assessors)
<cmelendez@hallcounty.org>; Chris Braswell (Planning) <cbraswell@hallcounty.org>; Emily McGahee (Environmental
Health) <emcgahee@hallcounty.org>; Frank Miller (CDI: Engineering) <fmiller@hallcounty.org>; jason dykes
<jdykes@dot.ga.gov>; Jason Skarda (CDI: Engineering) <jskarda@hallcounty.org>; Jerry Smith (Fire Services)
<jesmith@hallcounty.org>; John Hornick (Fire Services) <jhornick@hallcounty.org>; jpeevy <jpeevy@dot.ga.gov>;
Kaitlyn Elliott (Planning) <kelliott@hallcounty.org>; Karen Martinez (CDI: Public Works Sewer)
<kmartinez@hallcounty.org>; Katie L. Greenway (CDI: Planning) <klgreenway@hallcounty.org>; Kelly Hairston
(Environmental Health) <khairston@hallcounty.org>; Kristie Turner (Planning) <kturner@hallcounty.org>; Matt Cox
<matt.cox@hallco.org>; Michael Vieira (Fire Services) <mvieira@hallcounty.org>; Millie Perez (Community Development
& Infrastructure) <mperez@hallcounty.org>; Nick Swafford <NSwafford@gainesvillega.gov>; Nicole Griffin (Tax
Assessors) <nicole.griffin@hallcounty.org>; Niebaur Parker <PNiebauer@dot.ga.gov>; Pam Cravero
<Pam.Cravero@hallco.org>; Randi Doveton (CDI: Planning) <rdoveton@hallcounty.org>; Sarah Crowe (Administration)
<scrowe@hallcounty.org>; Scott Puckett (CDI: Engineering) <spuckett@hallcounty.org>; Stephen Cain
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